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Fwd: VALUATION REQUIRED Inbox ×

to me, Jayaraja, Dinesh

Jagdish Bhatt

============ Forwarded message ============
From: SAUMITA M CHAKRBORTY <saumita.majumdar@sbi.co.in>
To: "jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org"<jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org>
Cc: "Saurabh Velonde"<saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, 05 Feb 2024 16:50:28 +0530
Subject: VALUATION REQUIRED
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

Kindly undertake the following valuation and submit us the report. If entry to mortgaged property is not allowed, you may take valuation from outside.
List as follows:

40814722605 RAJU LINGANNA CHINDAM

65005498621 PANKAJ N DAVE

41628860389 PRADIP RAMSHIROMANI MAURYA

32449108407 OMPRAKASH LALTAPRASAD BARAI

41795981195 Vaibhav Bharat Nande

40320833430 RAKHI AMIT DEORUKHKAR

40318121417 RAKHI AMIT DEORUKHKAR

40813281739 MEENA JAYANT ROKADE

38323860888 SNEHAL SHRINIWAS KAMBLE

31366265144 MARUTI SOMA CHABUKSWAR

Search mail

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#inbox
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#starred
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#snoozed
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#sent
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#drafts
mailto:saumita.majumdar@sbi.co.in
mailto:jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org
mailto:jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org
mailto:saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com
mailto:saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com

